PropucTs
Supprry Co.

Saint Mary’s Lumber 6/28/23
Jason Gaggero

707 E Hwy 24

Saint Mary’s Ks 66536

ForEST|

RE: Drippe Homes
3223 Enoch
Lee’s Summit, MO
Permit #PRRES20226253

Dear Jason,

Today, as per your request, | reviewed the damaged joist in the home listed above. The joist is above the
foot of the stairs, the bottom flange is damaged, and the framer has attached some %” OSB to the side
of the joists. The compromised joist and the joist next to it are doubled for extra support of the fireplace
walls and the fireplace itself. We doubled these joists because we didn’t know the extent of the load the
fireplace and walls might add. The load from these items is minor therefore the joists didn’t need to be
doubled. Please see the attached Forte calc sheet for the loading particulars.

Feel free to call with any questions you might have.




